Bennett, Scott

From: Camara, Daniel <Daniel.Camaral@dell.com>

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Ruiz, David

Cc: Armstrong, Richard

Subject: Your Dell Quote 3000191760659.1 | Broken_Arrow_PD_Ruggeds_Qty40_Adapters

Your qUote Is ready for purchase.

Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout
before the quote expires on Jul. 27, 2025.

You can downioad a copy of this quote during checkout.

_brrow FD_Rugpeds_ Qiy40_Adapters Sales Daniel Camara

Rep

Phone 1(800) 456-3355

Email Daniel.Camara1@dell.com

Customer 657299 Billing ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

# To  CITY OF BROKEN
Quoted On Jun. 27, 2025 ARROW
: P O BOX610
E by Jul. 27, 2025
ores BROKEN ARROW,
Contract  State of Oklahoma Office of Management and OK 74013-0810

Name Enterprise Services (OMES)

Contract C000001067537
Code

Customer SW1020D
Agreement
#

DealID 19531601

Message from your Sales Rep

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment
method online. You may contact your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank
you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Daniel Camara




Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Pro Rugged, RB14250 XCTO $2,513.37 40 $100,534.80

Havis Pocket Adapter Kit for use with $84.49 40 $3,379.60
Havis DS-DELL-4X0 Series Docking
Stations; DS-DS-113

Subtotal: $103,914.40

Shipping: $0.00
Non-Taxable Amount: $103,914.40
Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $103,914.40

Special pricing may be available for qualified customers. Please contact your DFS Sales Representative for

details.

Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Pro Rugged, RB14250 XCTO $2,513.37 40 $100,534.80
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Jul. 24, 2025
Contract # CO000010687537
Customer Agreement # SW1020D

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Dell Pro Rugged, RB14250 XCTO 210-BNNG - 40 -
Intel(R) Core(TM) Ultra 7 165U (12 MB cache, 12 40 )
cores, up to 4.90 GHz, 15W) 379-BFTJ

Windows 11 Pro 619-BBQD - 40 -
Intel R Core TM Ultra 7 165U {12 MB cache, 12

cores, up to 4.90 GHz, 15W), Intel Integrated 338-COVH - 40 -
Graphics

32GB: 2 X 16 GB, DDR5,5600, Non-ECC, 40

SoDIMM 370-BCGD - -
512GB PCle NVMe 2230 SSD 400-BSFN - 40 -
14" Touch, FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, WVA, Anti-

Glare, 1100nit, Low Biue Light, RGB camera, 391-BJNS - 40 -
Passive Pen

HD RGB Camera + Microphone, Touch display,
WLAN/WWAN/GPS antenna 319-BBLB




5G Qualcomm{R) Snapdragon(TM) X62 Global
5G (DW5832e), eSIM capable, AT&T

Intel® Wi-Fi 6E AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, MU-MIMO,
Bluetooth® 5.3 wireless card

Wireless Intel AX211 WLAN Driver

vPRO Enterprise CPU label, Gen 14th

English US Rugged RGB Single Point backlit
Copilot key keyboard

No Fingerprint reader, no Smartcard reader
65W AC adapter, USB Type-C
E4 C5 black Power Cord 1M, US

Primary 3 Cell 53.5 Whr ExpressCharge Capable
Battery

Additional 3 Cell 53.5 Whr ExpressCharge
Capable Battery

Service and Support Guide MUI for DAO (Enaglish,
French, Multi)

Quick setup guide, WW

No Resource USB Media

vPro Enterprise Manageabiiity

ENERGY STAR Qualified

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)

Dedicated u-blox NEO-M9N GPS Card

Mix Shipment, Dell Pro Rugged 14 RB14250
Standard Shipment, VS

English, French, Spanish, Brazilian Portuguese
No additional TBT-4/Type-C port

No additional rear port

Intel Respensiveness Technologies Driver
Rigid Handle

No Additional Software

Custom Configuration

Docking POGO connector with Antenna Passthru,
WLAN+WWAN+GPS antenna

Intel(R) Connectivity Performance Suite

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3
Years

5566-BFRR

555-BLHY

555-BLJD

389-FJFC

583-BMJG

346-BLBK
492-BDTG

470-BCRH

389-FJFG

389-FJFH

340-DSGW

340-DRXV
430-XYPF
631-BBYV
387-BBLW
379-BFWZ
540-BFLV
340-DSCG
800-BBZV
619-BBPD
325-BFXT
590-TFPS
409-BCYL
750-BBMM
658-BFOH
817-BBBB

452-BDZH

640-BBTF

713-0299

40

40

40

40

40

40
40

40

40

40

40

40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40
40

40

40

40




Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Initial Year 713-0305

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 713-0318

ProSupport Plus: 7X24 Technical Support, 3

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For
tech support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call  9g7-8367
1-866-516-3115

2 Years Extended Battery Service for Years 2 and

3 of System Life 713-0394

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial 658-BCSB

Dell Additional Software 634-CVYV

Havis Pocket Adapter Kit for use with Havis
DS-DELL-4X0 Series Docking Stations; DS-DS-
113

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Jul. 07, 2025

Contract # C0000010687537

Customer Agreement # SW1020D

Description SKU
Havis Pocket Adapter Kit for use with Havis DS-

Unit Price
$84.49

Unit Price

40

40

40

40

40

40

40

40

Quantity Subtotal
40 $3,379.60

Quantity Subtotal

DELL-4X0 Series Docking Stations; DS-DS-113 ~ AB904613 - 40 -
Subtotal: $103,914.40

Shipping: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $103,914.40
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Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract
between the entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”} and the entity to whom this Quote was issued {"Customer”). Unless otherwise
stated herein, pricing is valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All products, pricing, and other information is based on
the latest information available and is subject to change for any reason, including but not limited to tariffs imposed by
government authorities. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and Customer purchase orders arising from pricing
errors. Taxes and/or freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates. The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant
invoice. Additional freight charges will be applied if Customer requests expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption
status on your purchase order and send your tax exemption certificate fo Tax_Departmeni@uca cum or

S Zenoanom, as applicable.
Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and
Supplier or a Supplier’'s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Guote or, to the
extent there is no such agreement, to the applicable set of Dell's Terms of Sale (avallable at voevs dai.comiizams or

s somican 112), or for cloud/as-a-Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (ldentif ed on the Offer

Specn‘ i Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms referenced herein (collectively, the “Goveming Terms”). Different
Govemning Terms may apply to different products and services on this Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of all
terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer's use of any Supplier software is subject to the license
terms accompanying the software, or in the ahsence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on :
Descriptions and terms for Suppliet-branded standard services are stated at

snontracis/global or for certain infrastructure products at www.dellemc.comse-usfousiomer-
v-and-service-dascriptions.him,

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license
terms that accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are
subject to additional, specific terms stated on www.dell.comioiferingspesificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part
of a selution, Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a
written agreement with the end-user and provide writlen evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the products
and/or services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier (‘FS7),
Customer may issue its purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier wilt fulfill and invoice FS upon confirnation
that: (a) FS intends to enter into a Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to procure these items
from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and the end-user's use) of
these items in the order is subject to the applicable governing agreement between Customer and Supplier, except that title shall
transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS notifies Supplier after shipment that Customer is no longer pursuing a
Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails te enter into such Financing Agreement within 120 days after
shipment by Suppiier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S.
Government; or {g) maintenance and support of the product(s} listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer further
represents that this transaction does not require Supplier's compliance with any statute, regulation or information technolegy
standard applicable to a U.S. Government procurement.

For certain products shipped fo end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice.
Supplier encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.




